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Solicitation 20-680-002 - Front of Classroom Equipment

Buying Organization Poudre School District

No Question/Answer Question Date

Q1 Question: Project Specifications

Will the district consider accepting equivalent Brand Alternates for the Newline Displays?

Answer: Per paragraph 3.2.3: “Equivalent alternative commercial grade TVs are acceptable in place of

the specified LG models only.”

10/07/2019

Q2 Question: Alternates

Will you be considering alternates to the Interactive Flat Panels which meet the specifications of the

Newline panels?

Answer: Per paragraph 3.2.3: “Equivalent alternative commercial grade TVs are acceptable in place of

the specified LG models only.”

10/07/2019

Q3 Question: Required information

May I check if the following information should be submitted or we just need to fill in the "FoC

Equipment IFB"? If the following information is required, what is the required form?

- Warranty Information Required

- Payment by Credit Card

- FOB Destination

Many thanks for your kind help!

Answer: The Supplier must provide warranty information for those items it’s submitting pricing - no

specific form is required. A statement from the Supplier regarding its status of credit card payment

acceptance and acknowledgement of FOB destination shall be included with its submittal.

10/08/2019

Q4 Question: Question - Bid on all items?

Are we required to bid on all items listed in Section 5.0?

Answer: No, Suppliers are not required to bid on all items listed.

10/09/2019

Q5 Question: Substitutions/Alternates

Are we able to submit substitutions/alternates that meet the same specifications? Specifically, the

NewLine items.

Answer: Per paragraph 3.2.3: “Equivalent alternative commercial grade TVs are acceptable in place of

the specified LG models only.”

10/09/2019
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